From: Elizabeth Sherlock

To: Elaine Bennett; Malinda Kellett; Christine Kowbel

Subject: FW: Sabina Gold & Silver transfer to Xstrata Canada Corp. - Hackett - Wishbone
Date: Saturday, June 11, 2011 8:16:48 AM

FYI

From: Stanley Anablak [sanablak@qinig.com]

Sent: June 10, 2011 3:27 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Elizabeth Sherlock

Subject: Sabina Gold & Silver transfer to Xstrata Canada Corp. - Hackett - Wishbone

In regards to Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. to Xstrata transfer:

This email confirms that there are no existing water compensation agreements between the
Kitikmeot Inuit Association and Sabina Gold & Silver Corp., and therefore that the proposed
assignment of the Hackett-Wishbone Properties for Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. to Xstrata Canada
Corporation will not negatively impact any existing water compensation agreement.

Regards,

Stanley Anablak

Sr. Lands Officer

Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Box 360

Kugluktuk, Nu

X0B-0EOQ

(P)867-982-3310
(F)867-982-3311
sanablak@qiniq.com

WEB: www.kitia.ca
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